
ALLSTATE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, LLC 
P.OBOX11322 

MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702 
OFFICE: (432)682-3547 

FAX: (432)682-4182 

January 24, 2006 

Mr. Larry Johnson 
New Mexico Oil Commission Division 
1625 N.French Dr. 
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 

Subject: Closure plan for Yates Hunt APO State #1 Tank Battery 
U/L T Sec. 4 T21s R34e Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Johnson, 

Allstate Environmental Services has been contracted by Yates Petroleum to conduct 
cleanup/remediation work at the subject tank battery. On February 3,2005 Yates 
experienced a spill of 15 bbls. of oil and 10 bbls. of water. Part of the spill ran out of the 
containment berm and onto the right-of-way of State Highway 176 for a length of about 
400 ft. The plan is to excavate all of the contaminated soil onto dump trucks and haul the 
soil to an approved disposal site and backfill with clean native soil. 

Sincerely, 

Rob Elam - Allstate Environmental Services 

SOLIDIFICATION, BIOREMEDIATION, LAND FARMING, SOIL SHREDDING 



Yates Petroleum Hunt "APO" State #1 Closure Plan Sketch 
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Date: 1-19-06 

Company: Yates Petroleum 
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+ Lease Name: Hunt APO St. #1 

Location (GPS/qtrs.): 

U/L T Sec. 4 T21s R34e 


